Message

From: BELVAUX, XAVIER [AG/5040] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=EA-5041-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=234727]

Sent: 3/5/2013 10:33:07 AM

To: GARDETTE, SOPHIE [AG/5170] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SGARD]

CC. SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DASALT]

Subject: RE: Dossiers d'homologation Mon 79351et Mon 79376

Yes it should be sufficient if you properly inform them that the long term toxicity is covered by studies on the active
ingredient.

From: GARDETTE, SOPHIE [AG/5170]

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:29 AM

To: BELVAUX, XAVIER [AG/5040]

Cc: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Dossiers d'homologation Mon 79351et Mon 79376

Ok, thanks for this additional information
Phave already forward the review report of glyphosate to the Tunisian authorities.

fcould imagine that it must be sufficient =» what do you think ?

Sophie GARDETTE

Regulatory Affairs Manager - Monsanto SA58

From: BELVAUX, XAVIER [AG/5040]

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:27 AM

To: GARDETTE, SOPHIE [AG/5170]

Cc: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Dossiers d'homologation Mon 79351et Mon 79376

Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGLY01159775



Sophis,

We do not conduct sub-chronic, chronic or terotogenicity studies with our formulations. The long term exposure has
been assessed according to the regulatory requirements in chronic and carcinogenicity studies conducted with the
active ingredient glyphosate. Based on review of chronic rat and mouse studies, EU Commission concluded in 2002 of
“ne evidence of carcinogenicity for the glyphosate. This was also confirmed by other international regulatory reviews
{WHO/FAD 2004, US EFA 1993,

Do you need these tox studies conducted with the glyphosate?

Best regards,

Xavier

From: GARDETTE, SOPHIE [AG/5170]

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 10:55 AM

To: BELVAUX, XAVIER [AG/5040]

Subject: FW: Dossiers d'homologation Mon 79351et Mon 79376

Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGLY01159776


https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/
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Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 10:10 AM

To: GARDETTE, SOPHIE [AG/5170]

Cc: DELUOL, PHILIPPE [AG/5170]

Subject: Dossiers d'homologation Mon 79351et Mon 79376

Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGLY01159777



Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGLY01159778





